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April 14, 2020 

 
Mewbourne Oil Company (OGRID 14744) 
 c/o Adriana Salgado, Landman 
asalgado@mewbourne.com 
500 West Texas, Suite 1020 
Midland, Texas 79701 
  
RE: Request for Time Extension to Commence drilling 
 Case No. 20252, R-20641 approved date June 24, 2019 
 Deadline to commence drilling June 30, 2020 
 Applicant/Operator: Mewbourne Oil Company 
 Proposed Well:  Steelhead 17 20 B2JO State Com Well No. 1H 
   
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
The following pertains to your request received by the Division on April 14th, 2020. 
 
You have requested an extension of the deadline to commence drilling given by the Division in the above-
captioned order due to present unfavorable economic conditions.  Moreover, you represent that Mewbourne 
has been closely monitoring well results in the area in order to apply further knowledge to increase 
productivity and prevent economic waste. The deadline in which to spud this well is presently set at June 
30, 2020. You are requesting an additional year in which to spud this well.   
 
Given the present economic environment, Ordering Paragraph No. (4) of the captioned order is hereby 
amended, changing “June 30, 2020” to “June 30, 2021.” The requested additional year in which to 
commence drilling is hereby granted. 
 
All other provisions of this order remain in full force and effect. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
_____________________ 

ADRIENNE SANDOVAL 
Director 
AS/jg 
 
CC: Oil Conservation Division – Hobbs District Office; Case No. 20252 




















